
    

Acme Township Board of Trustees December 2, 2014 Page 1 of 3 
 

     ACME TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING 

ACME TOWNSHIP HALL 

               6042 Acme Road, Williamsburg MI 49690 

            Tuesday, December 2, 2014, 7:00 p.m. 

 

 

Study Session: Allen J. Reilly, Horizon Environmental, John Iacoangeli, Beckett & Raeder and Dr. Chris Grobbel, 

Grobbel Environmental & Planning were present to give a project update on VGT/GTTC from 6:00 pm to 7:00 pm. 

 

CALL TO ORDER WITH PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AT  7:20 p.m. 

 

  Members present: J. Aukerman, C. Dye, G. LaPointe, D. White, P. Scott, J. Zollinger 

  Members excused: None 

  Staff present:  J. Jocks, Legal Counsel 

                                       N. Edwardson, Recording Secretary 

                     

A.  LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT: 

             Clyde Johnson, Gosling Czubak Engineering, thanked the Board for our business and wished the Board Happy 

             Holidays. 

             

B. Kelly, Ridge Crest, read a prepared statement into the record and can be found attached to the minutes. 

 

T. Phillips, 2986 Wild Juniper Trails, asked about the liabilty to the Township regarding the VGT/GTTC. Jocks 

stated ultimately the property owner is responsible. 

 

D. Hoxsie, 6259 M72 E, commented that he own property on the Boardman river. And with the past happenings 

on the river there was very little kill and the river is now back to the normal flow.   

            

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  

Motion by LaPointe, seconded by White to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried by unanimous                           

roll call vote. 
              

C. INQUIRY AS TO CONFLICTS OF INTEREST: None 

 

  D. CONSENT CALENDAR: The purpose is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together for 

one Board motion (roll call vote) without discussion. A request to remove any item for discussion later in the 

agenda from any member of the Board, staff or public shall be granted. 

 

1. RECEIVE AND FILE: 

a. Treasurer’s Report  

b. UClerk’s Revenue/Expenditure Report  and Balance Sheet  

c. Draft Unapproved Meeting Minutes: 

1.  Planning Commission 11/10/14 

       d.         Metro Fire Newsletter – October 2014 

       e.         Parks and Maintenance Report – Tom Henkel 

             2.    APPROVAL:  

1. Township Board  Regular meeting minutes of 11/12/14  

2. Accounts Payable Prepaid of $,3638.22 and Current to be approved of 

           $ 60,705.81 (Recommend approval: Cathy Dye, Clerk) 

 

E. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR: 

              Jenema asked to remove the Parks and Maintenance report and Kelly asked that the Board minutes of the 

              11/12/14. 

 



    

Acme Township Board of Trustees December 2, 2014 Page 2 of 3 
 

               Jenema asked about the surface water quality testing on Henkel’s report.  She questioned if this was testing done 

               on our creeks and would this information go to the Parks & Rec advisory.  Zollinger commented that Henkel will 

               bring a complete proposal for water testing back to the Board in the near future. 

 

                Motion by Jenema, seconded by Scott, to approve the Parks and Maintenance report as presented.  

                Motion  carried unanimously. 

 

                 Kelly asked that the Board meeting minutes of 11/12/14 be removed as he did not see his correspondence 

                 attached to the meetings. Upon further review his letter was attached to the minutes. 

 

                 Motion by Dye, seconded by White, to approve the 11/12/14 Board minutes as presented. Motion carried 

                 unanimously. 

                                 

F. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS/DISCUSSIONS: None 

  

G. REPORTS: Received and filed 

1. Shheriff’s Report – Deputy: Ken Chubb 

2. County Commissioner’s Report 

The Board thanked Inman for his 22 years of service and wished him well as newly elected State             

Representative for the 104th District. 

 

H. CORRESPONDENCE: 

                            

I.          PUBLIC HEARING: None 

 

J. NEW BUSINESS: 

1.     2013/14 Annual Township Audit Report-Gabridge & Co 

             Neil Hammerbacher, Gabridge & Co was present with the draft audit.  This audit must be presented to the 

State of Michigan by December 31, 2014.  Upon Board review corrections will be made before 

submitting. 

 

              Motion by White, seconded by Jenema to approve the 2013/14 Annual Township Audit.  Motion       

carried unanimously. 

  

2.  Board meeting Proposed schedule 2015 dates 

 

             Motion by LaPointe, seconded by White to approve the 2015 Board Schedule of meetings as 

presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

3. Budget Amendments Various:  Farmland dept. 225/ Software support dept. 101 

 

             Motion by LaPointe, seconded by Scott to approve Resolution R-2014-44 for Budget amendments 

as presented.  Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote. 

 

4. Farmland Contract approval with GTRLC-Matt McDonough 

 

              Motion by Jenema, seconded by White to approve contract for services agreement.  Motion carried 

              by unanimous roll call vote. 

 

5. Acme Township Official Holidays-Dye   

 

             Motion by Jenema, seconded by Aukerman to approve Resolution R-2014-45, amending Acme 

Township official holidays to include President’s Day, Good Friday and Veterans Day. Motion 

carried 4 in favor (Aukerman, Dye, Jenema, White) and 3 (LaPointe, Scott, Zollinger) opposing. 

                           

 



    

Acme Township Board of Trustees December 2, 2014 Page 3 of 3 
 

                   

K.      OLD BUSINESS: 

             1.         SAD update – LaPointe 

                           LaPointe commented that the first public hearing was held on 11/25/14 and the next step would be  

 confirming the assessment roll. This will be presented at the next public meeting on 12/11/14. 

 

               2.          2% grant applications December cycle 

                            a.      Sayler Park Boat Launch 

                            b.      Yuba School 

                            Zollinger reviewed the grants. 

 

                            Motion by Scott, seconded by White, to approve requests for 2% December applications as 

                            presented. Motion carried unanimously. 

                             

                           

 PUBLIC COMMENT & OTHER BUSINESS THAT MAY COME BEFORE THE BOARD:  

              

              

           Adjourned at 8:45 pm       

 

 

 

  





If you are planning to attend and are physically challenged, requiring any special assistance, please notify Cathy Dye, Clerk, within 24 
hours of the meeting at 938-1350. 

Study Session 6:00pm 

 VGT/GTTC Project Update Status 
 

ACME TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

ACME TOWNSHIP HALL 

6042 Acme Road, Williamsburg MI 49690 

Tuesday, December 2, 2014, Regular Board 7:00 p.m. 
 

 

UGENERAL TOWNSHIP MEETING POLICIES 

A.       All cell phones shall be switched to silent mode or turned off. 

B.       Any person may make a video, audio or other record of this meeting. Standing equipment, 

             records, or portable microphones must be located so as not to block audience view. 

 

CALL TO ORDER WITH PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

ROLL CALL  

     

A.  LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Public Comment periods are provided at the beginning and end of each meeting agenda. Members of the public 

may address the Board regarding any subject of community interest during these periods. Comment during 

other portions of the agenda may or may not be entertained at the moderator’s discretion.  

 

 B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  

 

 C. INQUIRY AS TO CONFLICTS OF INTEREST: 

 

 D. CONSENT CALENDAR: The purpose is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items 

together for one Board motion (roll call vote) without discussion. A request to remove any item for 

discussion later in the agenda from any member of the Board, staff or public shall be granted. 

 

1. RECEIVE AND FILE: 

a. Treasurer’s Report  

b. UClerk’s Revenue/Expenditure Report  and Balance Sheet  

c. Draft Unapproved Meeting Minutes: 

1. Planning Commission 11/10/14 

d.       Metro Fire Newsletter – October 2014 

e.       Parks and Maintenance Report – Tom Henkel 

             2.         APPROVAL:  

a. Township Board  Regular meeting minutes of 11/12/14  

b. Accounts Payable Prepaid of $,3638.22 and Current to be approved of 

             $ 60,705.81 (Recommend approval: Cathy Dye, Clerk) 

 

E. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR: 

 1.        

2.        

3.        

 

F. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS/DISCUSSIONS: 

 

G. REPORTS: 

1. Shheriff’s Report – Deputy: Ken Chubb 

2. County Commissioner’s Report 

3.  Road commission report-Bill Mouser 

 

 



If you are planning to attend and are physically challenged, requiring any special assistance, please notify Cathy Dye, Clerk, within 24 
hours of the meeting at 938-1350. 

H. CORRESPONDENCE: 

            

I.          PUBLIC HEARING:  

 

J. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. 2013/14 Annual Township Audit Report-Gabridge& Co 

2.  Board meeting Proposed schedule 2015 dates 

3. Budget Amendments Various:  Farmland dept. 225   

      Software support dept. 101 

4. Farmland Contract approval with GTRLC-Matt McDonough 

5. Acme Township Official Holidays-Dye   

                 

K.      OLD BUSINESS: 

           1. SAD update-LaPointe 

 2. 2% grant applications December cycle 

  A.    Sayler park Boat Launch-Aukerman 

  B.    Yuba Historic Society/Yuba School request-Challenger  

  

 

 PUBLIC COMMENT & OTHER BUSINESS THAT MAY COME BEFORE THE BOARD:  

 

 

ADJOURN 

 

 



















































 
 
 
 

To: Acme Township Board of Trustees 
 
From: Tom Henkel, Facilities & Parks Manager 
 
Date: 11/24/2014 
 
Re: Monthly Update: November 2014 
 

 
The Following is a summary of key activities underway. 
 

Parks: 
Closed main gate at Bayside Park per Park Advisory Decision, when snow 
was accumulating.  
Fall clean up did not happen due to poor weather. 
Installed two “No Parking Tow Away Zone” signs at the back of the 
“Emergency Entrance Drive” by the south gate of the marina since marina 
patrons were driving around the locked gates with “Emergency Entrance” 
tow away zone signs, across the lawns. Per Supervisor.  
Cemeteries: 
Had one burial at Yuba cemetery in November 12 in the snow. 
The grave service company refused to dig grave 27 hours before the 
service. I asked the clerk to call them and ask them the reason why they 
would not dig the grave, that way it’s direct and eliminates any confusion 
going thru me. The clerk’s office is ultimately responsible for the 
cemeteries. Had to scramble to find a contractor to dig the grave, “Thank 
You” Svec Construction for helping us on short notice in poor conditions. 
The grave was digging was completed 1 hour before Wilbert Burial Service 
showed up with the vault and to set up for the service. We have to sort this 
out long before spring, as to how we are going to get the graves dug. 
Started on the leaves at Yuba Cemetery got a couple of afternoons of dry 



enough conditions in to pick up leaves. 50%, complete at Yuba, it’s been to 
rain or snow constantly and there are still leaves on the trees yet. 
Acme Cemetery- same deal, poor weather conditions. Cannot vacuum 
leaves when they are under snow or soaking wet. This is the worst year 
ever in the fall, since I have been doing it. Get them in the spring I guess.  
Fertilizer was not spread, leaves must come up first. Spring it seems, 
unless we have a tropical December.  
Buildings/Grounds: 
Snow plowing commenced on 11/13. 
Equipment/Fixtures: 
Nothing to report. 
Surface Water Quality Testing: 
Completed a free course called EXO University sponsored by the 
manufacturer of our present surface water testing equipment. This deems 
me a “Capable and Knowledgeable Sonde user”   
“Sonde” French for Probe. 
It also brought me up to speed with latest equipment and software. 
As our present Sonde does not run on our new computer system, we saved 
an old lap top to run it on for now. I checked on a work-around from 
Windows XP to Windows 7 or 8 and it exists but XP is unsupported, so that 
does not sound viable and possibly dangerous to our new system?  
So this seems to me a good time to take good look at this program to what 
is its mission? Is it accomplishing it mission? Should it go forward with its 
mission? And are we going to fund replacement equipment for the mission?  
Annual loaded expense 2014/15 $2827.00 $1000.00 parts, repairs, 
supplies. $1827.00 truck & labor 12 runs, 18 test sites.  
Last generation of equipment, replacement est. $3500.00 
Latest generation just released, of equipment est. $6000.00              
Beach Water Quality Testing: 
Nothing to report. 
Invasive Species: 
Nothing to report. 
Planning: 
Nothing to report 
General Activities: 
Attended MRPA meeting at Mt. Pleasant. 
Attended Parks Advisory Board Meeting.  
 
T.K.H.  
 



  DRAFT UNAPPROVED  

Acme Township Board of Trustees November 12, 2014 Page 1 of 5 
 

     ACME TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING 

ACME TOWNSHIP HALL 

               6042 Acme Road, Williamsburg MI 49690 

            Wednesday, November 12, 2014, 7:00 p.m. 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER WITH PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AT  7:05 p.m. 

 

  Members present: J. Aukerman, C. Dye, G. LaPointe, D. White, P. Scott, J. Zollinger 

  Members excused: A. Jenema 

  Staff present:  J. Jocks, Legal Counsel 

                                       N. Edwardson, Recording Secretary 

                     

A.  LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT: 

C. Crawford, 4755 Springbrook Dr, newly  County Commissioner-elect was present.  She thanked everyone for 

their support.  Crawford is busy learning her new job as well as Larry Inman who is in Lansing training and will 

not be present this evening. 

 

               B.Kelley, 4893 Ridge Crest Dr, read a prepared statement into the record that is included in the minutes. 

 

               C. Walter, 6584 Bates Rd, commented that he had not heard that, Brian Kelley, had been appointed to report 

               everything back to the Board that was taking place at the VGT.  We can rely on the experts for that. He 

               commended Steve Smith for all his efforts to work with the Township on this project. It is time to quit the 

               talking and do something about it, compliment the developer on what is being done. He believes the majority of 

               Acme Township residents are looking forward to the Meijer store. 

  
R. Evina, 6675 Arabian Lane, echoes Walter’s comments. He can attend a meeting and hear the same comments 

and return in a few weeks and the same people are still saying the same thing.  It is time to move forward. 

 

S.Stinson, Peaceful Valley, commented on the VGT. He stated the State has a   maintenance contract for dealing 

with the wetlands. 

 

Closed Public Comment at 7:17 p.m. 

 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  

            LaPointe would like to move Old Business K, in front of New Business J. 

 

            Motion by White, supported by LaPointe , to approve the agenda as amended, moving Old Business K,  

            in front of New Business, J. Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote. 

              

C. INQUIRY AS TO CONFLICTS OF INTEREST:  

           Dye recused from voting on the Health care for employees as she pays for coverage on her family. 

 

 D. CONSENT CALENDAR: The purpose is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together for 

one Board motion (roll call vote) without discussion. A request to remove any item for discussion later in the 

agenda from any member of the Board, staff or public shall be granted. 

 

1. RECEIVE AND FILE: 

a. Treasurer’s Report  

b. UClerk’s Revenue/Expenditure Report  and Balance Sheet  

c. Draft Unapproved Meeting Minutes: 

a. Planning Commission 10/13/14 

b. Parks & Rec Advisory 09/25/14 

c. Zoning Board of Appeals 10/09/14 



  DRAFT UNAPPROVED  

Acme Township Board of Trustees November 12, 2014 Page 2 of 5 
 

d.      Metro Fire Newsletter – September 2014 

e.      North Flight September 2014 

f.      Parks and Maintenance Report – Tom Henkel 

g.      Planning and Zoning Report – Lennox 

             2.         APPROVAL:  

1. Township Board  Regular meeting minutes of  10/07/14 and Special 10/2/14 and 10/15/14 

2. Accounts Payable Prepaid of $2,729.02 and Current to be approved of $83,852.95  

(Recommend approval: Cathy Dye, Clerk) 

 

E. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR: 

             Aukerman requested the Parks & Rec advisory minutes of 9/25/14 and Special Board meeting of 10/15/14 be 

             removed. 

 

             Aukerman commented that the minutes reflect that grants had been submitted for the Sayler boat launch.  She was 

             concerned that Board members would think she had applied without Board consent.  The minutes were “Draft” 

             only and corrections will be made at the next meeting of Parks & Rec. 

 

             Motion by Scott, seconded by Dye, to approve the Parks & Rec Advisory minutes as presented. Motion 

             carried unanimously. 

 

             Aukerman questioned the motion under New Business 1, Resolution to approve monies being moved.  In the  

             motion it stated that Jenema, Scott and White abstained.  They were absence. 

 

              Motion by Scott, seconded by Aukerman, to approve the 10/15/14 Special Board minutes with a correction 

              to the motion under New Business 1 Resolution to approve monies to be moved to reflect that Jenema, 

              Scott and White were absence not abstaining.  Motion carried unanimously. 

                       

F. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS/DISCUSSIONS: None 

  

G. REPORTS: Received and filed 

1. Shheriff’s Report – Deputy: Ken Chubb 

2. County Commissioner’s Report 

3.  Road commission report-Bill Mouser 

 

H. CORRESPONDENCE: 

              1. E-mail dated 10/15/14, Bob Garvey 

              2.         Letter dated 11/7/14, B. Kelley 

                            

I.          PUBLIC HEARING: None 

 

J. OLD BUSINESS: 

1.     Sayler Park survey/Close final Kane property issues - Jocks  
             Zollinger stated that the first item of Old Business is actually a  combination of two items. He said that 

almost a year ago the Board addressed the Kane property issues.  Jocks is still working on this as Kane’s 

lawyer wanted more documents.  At the same time while working on our Sayler Park boat launch we need 

             some surveying work done.  

             Jocks said the Kane issue has been on going since 2002/2003 and after numerous meetings the Board 

resolved with some quit claim deeds back and forth concerning the boundary between the Kane and 

Township properties.  We had to get some surveys to know where the encroachments were. The legal 

             description for the Park dates back to the 1900s where they refer to a stump, horseshoes and use various 

historical measures of unit.  Jocks said it was a legal document. Kane’s lawyer would like to see a revised 

document.  White and LaPointe expressed concern about this issue being settled already.  

              

 

 

 



  DRAFT UNAPPROVED  

Acme Township Board of Trustees November 12, 2014 Page 3 of 5 
 

             Motion by Scott, seconded by LaPointe, to approve a new survey of the Kane and Sayler Park  

                          Properties not to exceed $2,500 - $3,000. Motion carried by roll call vote of 6 in favor (Aukerman, 

                          Dye,  LaPointe, Scott, White, Zollinger) and 1 absence (Jenema  

  

              2.         Update on SAD project and actions-LaPointe 
               LaPointe stated that before the Board tonight were two Resolutions for the now called Holiday Hills Area 

                          Subdivision Road Improvement Special Assessment Project. LaPointe gave a history of the process 

                          so far. 

 

              Open Public Comment: 
              B. Edmond, 4644 Paper Birch Lane, stated that for the record the majority of property owners on the cul- 

              de-sac of Paper Birch and part of Northpointe were not notified of any discussions throughout the year regarding 

              this  process. We have chosen, because we are in Northpointe, to remove ourselves from any financial obligation 

              for the reconstruction of the  existing roads.  If Wild Juniper can then we should also. Edmond stated she was 

              referring to the five houses in the cul-de-sac only. 

 

              R. Cooper, 4635 Paper Birch Lane, said he respect Bea’s (Edmond) opinions as we all have parties over the year 

              together and will continue. But he felt the majority of residents on Paper Birch support the SAD. 

               

              K. Grockau, 4357 E. Timberwood Lane, commented that he has been involved since the conception. Grockau 

              said it has always been his contention that private roads even though they do not have frontage on the roads in 

              the SAD  still use the roads to get around. He does not agree that they should not have to pay. 

               

              A.  Rundhaugh, 3733 Bunker Hill Road, expressed appreciation for  LaPointe’s work but felt there was a 

               “conflict of interest” on his part but when  questioned further could not explain her statement. 

 

              R. Roe, 4219 Paper Birch Lane, Thanked the Board for their willingness to listen to your constituents and pursue 

              this project. 

 

              J. Stinson, Peaceful Valley, asked how much work is involved. Zollinger commented that we will be going down 

              to the bare bones and building up. 

 

              K. Nelson, 4624 Paper Birch Lane, was appreciative of the notice that was sent out regarding financial aid from 

              the Road Commission. 

 

              D.  Chase, 4432 Maplewood Dr, also was very appreciative of the Road commission’s support. 

 

              S. Stinson, Peaceful Valley, commented about recent Acme creek’s testing that he participated in. 

 

           

               Resolutions: 

               1.    Resolution # 1 Acme 2014-38 to proceed with the Project and Direct preparation of the plans and and 

                      cost  estimates 

                       

                      Motion by LaPointe to approve Resolution # 1 R-2014-38 to proceed with the project and direct  

                      preparation of the plans and cost estimates for the Holiday Hills Area Subdivision Road  

                      improvement Special Assessment District. Seconded by Aukerman. Motion carried by  roll call 

                      vote of 6 in favor (Aukerman, Dye, LaPointe, Scott, White, Zollinger) and 1 absence (Jenema) 

 

                2.   Resolution # 2 Acme 2014-39 to approve the project, schedule the first public hearing and direct the 

                      issuance of statutory notices 

 

                      Motion by Dye to approve Resolution # 2 Acme R-2014-39 to approve the project, schedule the first 

                      Public Hearing and direct the issuance of statutory notices. Seconded by LaPointe. Motion carried by 

                      Roll call  vote of 6 in favor (Aukerman, Dye, LaPointe, Scott, White, Zollinger) and 1 absence 

                      (Jenema) 



  DRAFT UNAPPROVED  

Acme Township Board of Trustees November 12, 2014 Page 4 of 5 
 

                            

          RECESSED 8:30 pm to 8:35 pm 
                              

K.      NEW BUSINESS: 

           1.         2% Grant application December cycle 

                         Zollinger stated that once again the 2% Tribal Grant December cycle is upon us.  We have a draft of 

                         a request for the Sayler Park Boat launch in the packet from Trustee Aukerman. Yuba School will be 

                         applying again also. 

                       

             2.        Trust and Agency old negative balances to be corrected 

                           1.     Windward Ridge 701.400.282.423 Bankruptcy $2,288.40 

                           2.      Lochenheath Phase 2 SUP 701.400.282.603 Bankruptcy $4,611.00 

                           3.      Old Meijer’s (East side) 701.400.282.503 Account closed/late billing $6,042.87 

 

                           Zollinger stated that the Township has carried balances as late as 2004-2005 in our Trust and Agency 

                           accounts due to projects in bankruptcy or accounts closed and charges received late by vendors. It 

                           has been recommended by our auditors, Gabridge & Co to do so. 

 

                           Motion by White, seconded by LaPointe, to approve Resolution R-2014-40 to write-off old  

                           balances in 701 Trust and Agency account with the correction of the addition of the three 

                           accounts being $12,942.27 not $12,934.27 as stated in the Board packet. Motion carried by  roll call 

                           vote of 6 in favor (Aukerman, Dye, LaPointe, Scott, White, Zollinger) and 1 absence (Jenema) 

 

             3.          Documentation Conversion/Due to computer cut over old software (DocuShare) not compatible 

                          Zollinger said that when we did our computer conversion one of the systems we had, DocuShare 

                          was not compatible with Windows 7. DocuShare is a Xerox product used to scan records for preservation. 

                          Upon calling Xerox for permission we were told that because we had not paid the maintenance cost to 

                          continue our service it would cost $5,000 plus.  Zollinger went to Brick House, designer of our website, 

                          for an estimate to do the conversion.  The cost would be to not exceed $3,700.   

 

                          Motion by LaPointe, seconded by Scott, to approve the conversion of DocoShare by Brick House 

                          to not exceed $3,700.  Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote of 5 in favor (Aukerman, 

                          LaPointe, White, Scott,  Zollinger) and 1 absent (Jenema). 

                          

              4.        Tart Snow removal 2014/15 request for financial support 

        A letter  provided by Julie Clark, Executive Director, Tart Trails, requesting consideration of 

        potential funding needs for snow removal services on the trail network in the amount of $5,760. 

Zollinger stated that Henkel plowed last year 1.6 miles from Bunker Hill Rd to the  railroad crossings at 

Five mile.  The Board agreed that Henkel would continue doing the plowing this year. 

 

Motion by LaPointe, seconded by White, to not participate financially with TART trails but would 

favor Henkel continuing to plow  as in the past.   Motion carried unanimously.   

 

                5.       Insurance/Employee health care cost 2015 
                          A spreadsheet of three options for 2015 Health care was presented to the Board.  The renewal date is  

                          December 1, 2014.  The current Priority Health premium will increase 21.13% with no benefit changes.  

                          Dental decreases 25.53% and Vision decreases by 4.33%. Upon further discussion the Board went with 

                          Option “C”. Priority HMO change deductible $1,500/$3,000 with 80/20 copay and with a prescription 

                          Increase in copay. Cost Increase 6% for Township, 4% - 15% for employees. 

 

                          Motion by LaPointe, seconded by Scott, to approve  Resolution R-2014-41 Option C for Health 

                          Insurance as presented. Motion  carried by unanimous roll call vote of 5 in favor (Aukerman, 

                          LaPointe, White, Scott, Zollinger) 1 abstaining (Dye) and 1 absent (Jenema) 

 

                6.       Request from East Bay Harbor LLC to expose old well on Mt. Jacks site 

                          Zollinger stated that Mt. Jacks had two wells that were cut off and the older one capped.  Last winter the 



  DRAFT UNAPPROVED  

Acme Township Board of Trustees November 12, 2014 Page 5 of 5 
 

                          Marina experienced sea wall piling damage. The Marina thought that the fault lied with the capping of the 

                          well. The Marina is now requesting permission to enter on the Acme Township property to make sure 

                          there is no leakage from the well that was closed when the Mountain Jack’s building was removed. 

                          Jocks prepared a letter requesting a detailed description of the proposed work on the Township property. 

 

                          Motion by Scott, seconded by LaPointe, to finalize the letter to the Marina’s lawyer, Pezzetti, as 

                          presented. . Motion  carried unanimously 5 in favor (Aukerman, LaPointe, White, Scott, 

                          Zollinger) and 1 absent (Jenema) 

                           

 PUBLIC COMMENT & OTHER BUSINESS THAT MAY COME BEFORE THE BOARD:  

             C.  Walter, would like to know if the Board is following through on the removal of the semi-trailer at 6380 Bates 

Road.  He believes there was a court order to have it removed by the first of November. Also the trailers parked at 

at 6389 Bates Rd.  Zollinger commented that work is being done. 

             Walter would also like to see a Board Resolution of support for Flintfields, Karin Flynn, for all the things she has 

done for the Township and the people. 

 

              Motion by Zollinger, to show support for  the efforts Flintfields has done for Acme Township citizens.  

              Support by White. Motion  carried unanimously 5 in favor (Aukerman, LaPointe, White, Scott, Zollinger)  

              and 1 absent (Jenema) 

                           

             B.  Kelley, commented that he spoke with Justin Bragg at the DEQ today and Grobell and they both asked what 

the situation was with the tankers hauling water off the VGT. Kelley felt it was a shift in strategy and wondered 

why. Zollinger stated that Justin was the man from DEQ to ask.  

 

             Clerk, Dye, reported a 46% turnout of voters for the November 4th, General election. 

              

                  

 

ADJOURN at 9:30 p.m. 

 

 

  



















If you are planning to attend and are physically challenged, requiring any special assistance, 
please notify Cathy Dye, Clerk, within 24 hours of the meeting at 938-1350. 

 

  

 

 
6042 Acme Road, Williamsburg, MI 49690 Tel. 231-938-1350 Fax 231-938-1510  www.acmetownship.org 

   

ACME TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

2015 Scheduled Meeting Dates 

Adopted on 12/02/14 

 

 

January 6 

February 3 

March 3 

April 7 

May 5 

June 2 

July 7 

August 11*** 

September 1 

October 6 

November 10*** 

December 1 

   

 

 

The Acme Township Board normally holds its regular meetings on the first 

Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. at the Acme Township Hall.   

 

Other Special Meetings will be posted separately as required 

 

*** Denotes meeting dates changed due to a holiday, election or other 

schedule conflict. 

 
 

 

 










































	120214 Board meeting.pdf 11315
	120214 Draft minutes with packet
	120214 Board meeting
	doc03679520141203085332
	120214 Board packet R
	120214 Board agenda
	120214 Treasurer's report
	120214 Clerk's Revenue Expenditure report
	120214 Clerk's Balance Sheet
	120214 PC 111014 minutes
	120214 Metro newsletter October
	120214 Henkel's report
	120214 Board 111214 meeting minutes
	111214 Board Draft minutes
	111214 Kelley's statements

	120214 Clerk's Prepaid
	120214 Clerk's Current Bills
	120214 2015 Board Schedule meetings
	120214 Resolution Budget amendments
	120214 Farmland r
	120214 Resolution Admending Official Holidays
	120214 2% Grant Boat Launch
	120214 2% Yuba School



